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June 9, 1994

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555

Gentlemen:

Subject: Docket Hos. 50-361 and 50-362
Fastener Strength Analysis
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station
Units 2 and 3

Enclosed is a white paper addressing fastener strength analysis prepared for
San Onofre Units 2 and 3. A copy of this white paper was requested by
Mr. Mel Fields, NRC Project Manager for San Onofre Units 2 and 3. The white
paper provides an assessment of fastener out-of-tolerance conditions and an
analysis of the potential impact of these conditions on fastener strength.

If you have any questions on the enclosed white paper please let us know.

Sincerely,

AW

Enclosure

cc: L. J. Callan, Regional Administrator, NRC Region IV
K. E. Perkins, Jr., Director, Walnut Creek Field Office, NRC Region IV
J. A. Sloan, NRC Senior Resident Inspector, San Onofre Units 2 & 3
H. B. Fields, NRC Project Manager, San Onofre Units 2 and 3
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